March 19,1965

Mr. James M. Durrett
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
RE: Southern Unfon Prod., Co.

#1 Robert Mims State

M=~ 16- 29N 9W
Dear Mr. Durrett:
This is to advise that the above well hes been worked over and
successfully recompleted in the Mesaverde formation. The 53"
production casing was perforated at 1750 feet and 600 sacks of
cement ware squeezed through the perforations and the cement was

circulated to the surface. Therefore all oll, gas and water are

now belng confined to the formation In which they occur.
Yours truly,
Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dist, #3

ECA/b]

cc: SUG PROD.
Attn: Mr, Bill Vanderslice
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